



Harpreet Singh Ajmani
Partner

Plot No. A7 & A8, Sector 4, Noida 201 301
National Capital Region, India

T: + 91 120 417 9999

F: + 91-120 417 9900

@: harpreet.ajmani@azbpartners.com

Harpreet Singh Ajmani is an Advocate-on-Record in the Supreme Court and specialises in Taxation. Harpreet has 12 years of experience in the advisory and litigation aspects of corporate taxation, with a focus on international taxation and transfer pricing. He advises on issues relating to cross-border investments, tax planning and structuring, transfer pricing issues and corporate tax advisory matters and has represented his clients before various fora in India.

Experience

- Partner, AZB & Partners (2020 – Present)

Key Practice Areas / Sectors

- Tax

Recent Work Highlights

- Giesecke & Devrient (India) before the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Delhi Bench on tax matters
- Mckinsey Knowledge Centre India on a one-of-its-kind tax ruling on the applicability of “doctrine of merger”
- Beam Global Spirits & Wine India on Accounting Standards before the Delhi High Court
- Danisco India before the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Delhi Bench
- Pepsi Foods before the Supreme Court of India
- LG Electronics before the Supreme Court of India on the stay of a matter by the Principal Commissioner of Income Tax

Directorships, Memberships & Affiliations

- Member of Supreme Court Bar Association (2011 – Present)
- Associate Member of Institute of Company Secretaries of India (2011 – Present)
- Member of Delhi High Court Bar Association (2012 – Present)
- Member of Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Bar Association (2014 – Present)
- Member of Advocate-on-Record Association (2018 – Present)

Professional Qualifications

- Company Secretary (2011)
- BA,LL.B. (Hons.), DAVV University, Indore (2009)

Recommended lawyer for Tax by Legal 500 Asia Pacific (2022 – 2024)
